
LE SUEUR COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
MEETING AGENDA
October 16, 2018

1. 9:00 a.m. Agenda and Consent Agenda
a. RE: October 2, 2018 Minutes and Summary Minutes
b. RE: September 2018 Transfers
c. RE: Liquor Licenses 

2. 9:05 a.m. Claims (5 min)

3. 9:10 a.m. Human Services (35 min.)

4. 9:45 a.m. Melanie Nelson and Brett Mason (10 min)
a. RE: 911 Equipment Lease for Justice Center

5. 9:55 a.m. Ann Traxler and Tammy Stewig, Emergency Management (5 min)
a. RE: Emergency Operation Plan Approval
b. RE: Dave Struckman - Volunteer Coordinator and Resource Manager
c. RE: September 20th, 2018 Storm Update

6. 10:00 a.m. Human Resources (5 min)

7. 10:05 a.m. Darrell Pettis, County Administrator
a. RE: West Jefferson Update
b. RE: Bette Traxler to complete one more term on Waseca-Le Sueur Library Board 

starting in 2019.

8. Commissioner Committee Reports

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/16/2018 Page 1 / 30



9. Future Meetings

10. CIP Work Session

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/16/2018 Page 2 / 30



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, October 16, 2018

Board Meeting

Item 1

9:00 a.m. Agenda and Consent Agenda

RE: October 2, 2018 Minutes and Summary Minutes

RE: September 2018 Transfers

RE: Liquor Licenses 

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/16/2018 Page 3 / 30



Minutes of Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners Meeting 
October 2, 2018 

 
The Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners met in regular session on Tuesday, October 2, 
2018 at 9:00 a.m. in the Courthouse at Le Center, Minnesota.  Those members present were: 
Lance Wetzel, John King, Dave Gliszinski and Steve Rohlfing. Joe Connolly was excused. Also 
present were County Administrator Darrell Pettis and County Attorney Brent Christian.  
 
On motion by Gliszinski, seconded by King and unanimously approved, the Board approved the 
agenda for the business of the day. 
 
On motion by Rohlfing, seconded by King and unanimously approved, the Board approved the 
consent agenda: 
 

 Approved the September 25, 2018 County Board Minutes and Summary Minutes 
 
On motion by Gliszinski, seconded by King and unanimously approved, the Board approved the 
claims for Human Services: 
 
Financial:             $ 27,968.66 
Soc Services:       $ 71,981.08 
 
Nik Kadel, Ditch Specialist appeared before the Board with a progress report on ditch repairs. 
 
Ryan Engelstad with Baker Tilly appeared before the Board to present the 2017 Financial Audit. 
 
Dani Blaschko, Ditch Manager appeared before the Board to present a financial update on all 
county ditches and a County Ditch 70 petition. 
 
On motion by King, seconded by Rohlfing and unanimously approved via roll call 4-0, the Board 
approved and authorized the Board Chair to sign a Findings and Order acknowledging filing and 
setting the date, November 29, 2018 at 9:00 a.m. for a hearing on a petition from Adam Loewe to 
abandon a portion of County Ditch 70. 
 
Josh Mankowski appeared before the Board with one item for approval. 
 
On motion by Rohlfing, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved via roll call 4-0, the 
Board approved and authorized the Board Chair to sign the following resolution: 
 

Resolution to Waive Zoning Permit Fees and Grant Administrative Variances 
 
WHEREAS the high wind storm event of September 20, 2018 impacted the population of Le 
Sueur County; and 
 
WHEREAS the high wind storm event has caused a significant amount of property and 
agricultural damage; and 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/16/2018 Page 4 / 30



 
WHEREAS on September 24, 2018 the Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners declared Le 
Sueur County in a STATE OF EMERGENCY for the high wind storm event of September 20, 
2018; 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners 
authorize the Le Sueur County Planning and Zoning Administrator to waive zoning permit fees 
and grant administrative variances for effected properties as documented in the damage 
assessment from the high wind storm event of September 20, 2018. The permit fee waivers and 
administrative variances are to allow building to the original, legal structure with no expansions. 
A residential nonconformity or occupancy that is destroyed by the high wind storm event of 
September 20, 2018 to the extent of fifty percent of its estimated market value, and no zoning 
permit has been applied for with 180 days of when the property is damaged any subsequent use 
or occupancy of the land or premises must be a conforming use or occupancy. This standard 
shall not apply to the Flood Plain Overlay District. Zoning permits and Administrative Variances 
shall be obtained prior to October 1, 2019. Construction shall be completed on said properties by 
November 1st, 2019 or within 1 year of permit issuance, whichever occurs first. 
 
Cindy Westerhouse, Human Resources Director appeared before the Board with several items 
for approval. 
 
On motion by Gliszinski, seconded by King and unanimously approved, the Board approved to 
hire Kathy O’Malley as a full time Sheriff Administrative Assistant in the Sheriff’s Office as a 
Grade 6, Step 4 at $20.35 per hour, effective October 15, 2018.  
 
On motion by King, seconded by Rohlfing and unanimously approved, the Board approved to 
grant regular status to Karen Fraser, full time Office Support Specialist in Human Services, 
effective October 2, 2018. Karen has completed the six-month probationary period.  
 
On motion by Rohlfing, seconded by King and unanimously approved, the Board approved to 
grant regular status to Payton Shook, full time Office Support Specialist in Human Services, 
effective October 2, 2018. Payton has completed the six-month probationary period.  
 
On motion by Rohlfing, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the Board accepted 
the resignation from Molly Trieschman, full time Coordinator/Recovery Support Specialist in 
Drug Court, effective October 16, 2018. 
 
County Administrator Darrell Pettis appeared before the Board with several items for discussion 
and approval. 
 
On motion by Gliszinski, seconded by King with Rohlfing abstaining, the Board approved to 
acknowledge a letter from Ellingson Companies to hold their pricing on the West Jefferson 
project until December 31, 2018.  
 
On motion by Rohlfing, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
the CSAH 45 contract between Le Sueur County and Barnett Bros for SAP 40-045-003. 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/16/2018 Page 5 / 30



 
Commissioner Committee Reports: 
 
Commissioner Rohlfing attended a Region Nine meeting and an MRCI board meeting. 
 
Commissioner Gliszinski attended a Justice Center progress meeting and a County Officials 
meeting. 
 
Commissioner King attended a Justice Center progress meeting and a Le Sueur – Waseca 
Library meeting. 
 
Commissioner Wetzel attended a County Officials meeting and a South Central EMS meeting. 
 
On motion by King, seconded by Rohlfing and unanimously approved, the following claims 
were approved for payment: 
 
Warrant #  Vendor Name     Amount 
 
51543   Accountemps     $    2,608.00 
51545   Ag Partners Coop    $  24,593.45 
51553   Bolton & Menk Inc.    $    4,926.00 
51560   Contech Engineered Solutions LLC $    4,704.23 
51567   ESRI      $  20,000.00 
51574   Guardian Fleet Safety LLC   $    4,665.64 
51577   I & S Group Inc.    $    2,840.00 
51579   ITsavvy LLC     $    2,197.00 
51585   Little Falls Machine Inc.   $    3,015.91 
51589   MN Counties Computers Coop  $  10,000.00 
51591   Motorola Inc.     $    4,235.25 
51601   Regents of the University of MN  $  32,701.68 
51604   Rinke-Noonan Law Firm   $    5,723.00 
51607   SeaChange Print Innovations  $  12,545.85 
51609   Selly Excavating Inc.    $    7,327.50 
51610   SHI International Corp.   $    9,360.00 
51614   South Florida K-9 Inc.   $    4,500.00 
51616   S.M.C. Co. Inc.    $  11,315.85 
51625   Traxler Construction Inc.   $    8,874.50 
 
78  Claims paid less than $2,000.00:                                               $  26,872.45 
19  Claims paid more than $2,000.00:                                            $176,133.86 
97  Total all claims paid:                                                                 $203,006.31 
 
On motion by King, seconded by Rohlfing and unanimously approved, the Board adjourned until 
Tuesday, October 16, 2018 at 9:00 a.m. 
 
 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/16/2018 Page 6 / 30



ATTEST: _____________________________    _______________________________ 
           Le Sueur County Administrator   Le Sueur County Chairman 
 
 
 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/16/2018 Page 7 / 30



Summary Minutes of Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners Meeting, October 2, 2018 
●This is only a summary publication per MN Statutes 375.12 and 331A.01 sub. 10.  The complete 
minutes are on file in the Le Sueur County Administrator’s Office at 88 S Park Ave. Le Center, MN and 
are available at www.co.le-sueur.mn.us. 
●Approved the agenda.( Gliszinski-King) 
●Approved the consent agenda. (Rohlfing-King) 
●Approved Human Services claims: Financial $ 27,968.66 and Soc Services $ 71,981.08 (Gliszinski-
King) 
●Approved Findings and Order on a petition to abandon a portion of County Ditch 70. (King-Rohlfing) 
●Approved a Resolution to Waive Zoning Permit Fees and Grant Administrative Variances for effected 
properties as documented in the damage assessment from the high wind storm event of September 20, 
2018. (Rohlfing-Gliszinski) 
●Approved to hire Kathy O’Malley in the Sheriff’s Office. (Gliszinski-King)  
●Approved regular status to Karen Fraser in Human Services. (King-Rohlfing) 
●Approved regular status to Payton Shook in Human Services. (Rohlfing-King)  
●Approved to accept the resignation from Molly Trieschman in Drug Court. (Rohlfing-Gliszinski) 
●Approved to acknowledge a letter from Ellingson Companies to hold their pricing on the West Jefferson 
project until December 31, 2018. (Gliszinski-King) 
●Approved the CSAH 45 contract between Le Sueur County and Barnett Bros for SAP 40-045-003. 
(Rohlfing-Gliszinski) 
●The following claims were approved for payment: (King-Rohlfing) 
Warrant # Vendor Name    Amount 
51543  Accountemps    $    2,608.00 
51545  Ag Partners Coop   $  24,593.45 
51553  Bolton & Menk Inc.   $    4,926.00 
51560  Contech Engineered Solutions LLC $    4,704.23 
51567  ESRI     $  20,000.00 
51574  Guardian Fleet Safety LLC  $    4,665.64 
51577  I & S Group Inc.   $    2,840.00 
51579  ITsavvy LLC    $    2,197.00 
51585  Little Falls Machine Inc.  $    3,015.91 
51589  MN Counties Computers Coop  $  10,000.00 
51591  Motorola Inc.    $    4,235.25 
51601  Regents of the University of MN $  32,701.68 
51604  Rinke-Noonan Law Firm  $    5,723.00 
51607  SeaChange Print Innovations  $  12,545.85 
51609  Selly Excavating Inc.   $    7,327.50 
51610  SHI International Corp.   $    9,360.00 
51614  South Florida K-9 Inc.   $    4,500.00 
51616  S.M.C. Co. Inc.    $  11,315.85 
51625  Traxler Construction Inc.  $    8,874.50 
78  Claims paid less than $2,000.00:                                  $  26,872.45 
19  Claims paid more than $2,000.00:                                $176,133.86 
97  Total all claims paid:                                                     $203,006.31 
●Adjourned until Tuesday, October 16, 2018 at 9:00 a.m. (King-Rohlfing) 
ATTEST: Le Sueur County Administrator     Le Sueur County Chairman 
 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/16/2018 Page 8 / 30



SEPTEMBER 2018 TRANSFERS 
 
  
 
#1711  Transfer 23,613.25 from Human Services to Revenue 
   (3rd Qtr Rent) 
 
#1712  Transfer 20.00 from Env Services to Agency 
   (correct war# 51112) 
 
#1713  Transfer 3,410.00 from Agency to Revenue 
   (September Landshark) 
 
#1714  Transfer 1,658.30 from Human Services to Revenue 
   (Computer purchase) 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/16/2018 Page 9 / 30



Liquor Licenses – 10/16/18 
1. Little Dandy 
2. Traxler Hunting Preserve  
3. Le Sueur Country Club 
4. Next Chapter Winery  
5. Lakeside Supper Club 
6. TYC Lake Front (Lake Front Bar and Grill) 
7. Caribou Gun Club 
8. Boondocks of Cleveland, LLC 
9. The Woods Grill and Bar 
10. Westwood Marina Bar & Grill, LLC 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/16/2018 Page 10 / 30



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, October 16, 2018

Board Meeting

Item 2

9:05 a.m. Claims (5 min)

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/16/2018 Page 11 / 30



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, October 16, 2018

Board Meeting

Item 3

9:10 a.m. Human Services (35 min.)

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/16/2018 Page 12 / 30



 

 

Department of Human Services 
88 SOUTH PARK AVENUE     �     LE CENTER, MINNESOTA 56057-1646 

507-357-2251     �     FAX 507-357-6122 

 

 

Human Services Board Agenda 

October 16, 2018 @ 9:10 a.m. 

 
 

100- INFORMATION/PRESENTATIONS: 

 
• 110 –  Community Connections Project Update 

o 110.1 – Project has been in policy development mode 
o 110.2 – Police Treatment and Community Connections Grant 

� $10,000 Blue Earth County Grant for technical assistance 
• 2 session trainings on data platform and street 

level diversion 
• 120 -  SNAP-ME Audit  
• 130 -  Home and Community Based Waiver Audit Nov 7-9 
• 140 -  2020 Health Plan Procurement Process 
 

 

200- CHARTS/GRAPHS: 
 

• 210- Finance Graphs/Report; 
• 220- Income Maintenance/Child Support Graphs;                                  
• 230- Family Services Graphs- 
                    231- Social Services Team  

       232- Child Services Team 
                   232.1- Out of Home Placement Report 
                   232.2- In-Home Family Therapy Report; 
        233- Behavioral Health Team 

 

300- BOARD APPROVAL ITEMS: 

 
• 310 –  Statewide Health Improvement Partnership (SHIP) Mini  
               Grant Agreement 

310.1 - $2,215.00 by October 31, 2018 
310.2 – Clubhouse Refrigerator/Freezer Upgrade and Raised Garden                         
Beds/Supplies 

• 320 -  Commissioner’s Warrants    

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/16/2018 Page 13 / 30



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/16/2018 Page 14 / 30



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/16/2018 Page 15 / 30



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/16/2018 Page 16 / 30



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/16/2018 Page 17 / 30



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/16/2018 Page 18 / 30



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, October 16, 2018

Board Meeting

Item 4

9:45 a.m. Melanie Nelson and Brett Mason (10 min)

RE: 911 Equipment Lease for Justice Center

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/16/2018 Page 19 / 30



 

MUST BE ON COUNTY/PSAP/SHERIFF OFFICE LETTERHEAD 

 

08/20/2018 
 

MN Department of Public Safety/Emergency Communication Networks 
 Attn:  9-1-1 Program Manager 
445 Minnesota Street, Suite 137 

  St. Paul, MN 55101 

RE:  Waseca County PSAP    9-1-1 Plan Change Request 
 

Dear 9-1-1 Program Manager: 
 
Please accept this letter as a modification to the Waseca County PSAP 9-1-1 Plan maintained by MN-DPS ECN. 
 
Waseca County PSAP has agreed to receive and process text-to-911 calls on behalf of the following PSAPs in the 
South Central region.  In addition to Waseca County PSAP, the following are included: Blue Earth County PSAP, 
Brown County PSAP, Faribault County PSAP, Watonwan County PSAP, Nicollet County PSAP, Sibley County PSAP, 
Le Sueur County PSAP, McLeod County PSAP, City of Hutchinson PSAP , Martin County PSAP  
 
Text-to-9-1-1 calls will be answered and processed following the Text-to-9-1-1 Operational Standard developed 
by the text-to-9-1-1 workgroup. This standard was also approved by the NG9-1-1 Committee and the Statewide 
Emergency Communications Board (SECB).   
 
Waseca County PSAP will accept text-to-9-1-1 calls on behalf of the above PSAPs until those PSAPs are ready to 
take their own text-to-9-1-1 calls. Waseca County PSAP will assess an annual fee to each PSAP in the amount of 
$1,200 for accepting text-to-9-1-1 calls from January 1st, 2019 to December 31st, 2019, or $100 per month. If an 
above listed PSAP deploys their text-to-9-1-1 service in 2019, they will be reimbursed the difference of the fee 
charged by Waseca County PSAP. The annual fee will increase $1,200 each year - $2,400 in 2020, $3,600 in 2021, 
etc.  
 

Please let me know if you need any additional documentation or have any questions. Thank you in 
advance for your assistance and consideration of this request. 

Sincerely, 
 
 

Sheriff Brad J. Milbrath  
Waseca County PSAP 

State of MN 9-1-1 Program Approval: Pursuant to Minnesota Statutes 403, I approve the Waseca County 
PSAP request to the changes described above. This letter is accepted as an interim update to the Waseca 
County PSAP State of MN 9-1-1 Plan. 

 
____________________________________   ______________________________ 
State of Minnesota – 9-1-1 Program Manager   Date 
Department of Public Safety 
Emergency Communication Networks 
 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/16/2018 Page 20 / 30



Non-recurring charges (NRC) Unit Price Subtotal Monthly recurring charges (MRC) Unit Price Subtotal
VESTA 9-1-1 PSAP Fee 1 10,000.00$  10,000.00$      VESTA 9-1-1 3 660.00$        1,980.00$        
Local Survivability Fee 10,000.00$  -$                  Local Survivability (per PSAP, not position) 400.00$        -$                  
VESTA 9-1-1 Per Position Fee 3 2,500.00$    7,500.00$        VESTA Analytics 3 45.00$          135.00$           
VESTA Command POST 2,000.00$    -$                  VESTA Map 70.00$          -$                  
VESTA 9-1-1 Admin Standard training 1 4,262.00$    4,262.00$        VESTA Activity View 40.00$          -$                  
VESTA 9-1-1 Admin Complex training 5,541.00$    -$                  VESTA Heads-Up Display 180.00$        -$                  
VESTA 9-1-1 Agent training 2 1,279.00$    2,558.00$        VESTA SIP Phone 40.00$          -$                  
VESTA 9-1-1 Agent TTT 2,131.00$    -$                  VESTA Command POST 285.00$        -$                  
VESTA Analytics Admin training 1 2,131.00$    2,131.00$        Total MRC 2,115.00$        
VESTA Activity View training 1,279.00$    -$                  
VESTA 9-1-1 SMS Admin Delta training 1,267.00$    -$                  
VESTA 9-1-1 SMS Agent Delta training 634.00$        -$                  
VESTA 9-1-1 SMS TTT Delta training 1,268.00$    -$                  
VESTA 9-1-1 SIP Phone training 1,279.00$    -$                  
VESTA Map training 1,279.00$    -$                  
Cutover Coaching 1 2,131.00$    2,131.00$        

Total NRC 28,582.00$      155,482.00$   Total MRC and NRC 5 Year Cost

In 2011: Price to own our current equipment was $160,000 + current yearly maintenance amount of $7000; responsible for part replacement in the event of 
failure

Recommended replacement of equipment: 5 years due to technology improvements and normal wear and tear; current equipement is 7-8 years old

Lease option includes yearly maintenance costs, upgrades to included new technology, and scheduled replacement of equipment as well as 24 hour monitoring

Neighboring agencies are looking at this option due to the expense of owning  and the need to upgrade due to Text to 911- hosted envioronment may allow 
interoperability among agencies during catastrophic events

Continued advancements for public safety in a consistent manner

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/16/2018 Page 21 / 30



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, October 16, 2018

Board Meeting

Item 5

9:55 a.m. Ann Traxler and Tammy Stewig, Emergency Management 
(5 min)

RE: Emergency Operation Plan Approval

RE: Dave Struckman - Volunteer Coordinator and Resource Manager

RE: September 20th, 2018 Storm Update

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/16/2018 Page 22 / 30



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, October 16, 2018

Board Meeting

Item 6

10:00 a.m. Human Resources (5 min)

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/16/2018 Page 23 / 30



 
 

Equal Opportunity Employer 

 

88 SOUTH PARK AVENUE  LE CENTER, MINNESOTA 56057 

Telephone: 507-357-8517  Fax: 507-357-8607 

Cindy Westerhouse – Human Resources Director 

Human Resources   
 

 
 

 
HUMAN RESOURCES 

AGENDA ITEMS 
October 16, 2018 

 

Recommendation to hire Paige White as a full time Correctional 
Officer/Dispatcher in the Sheriff’s Office as a Grade 6, Step 4 at $20.35 per hour, 
effective October 19, 2018.   

Recommendation to post and advertise for two full time Correctional 
Officer/Dispatcher in the Sheriff’s Office as a Grade 6, Step 4 at $20.35 per hour.  
 
Recommendation to post and advertise for a Drug Court Coordinator in Drug 
Court as a Grade 13, Step 4 at $30.60 per hour.   
 
Recommendation to adjust the hourly wage for Laura Quickle, part time 
Compliance Specialist in Drug Court, Grade 4, Step 4 at $18.12 per hour to Grade 
4, Step 6 at $19.46 per hour, effective October 17, 2018.   
 
Recommendation to accept the resignation from Sheyna Patterson, full time 
Eligibility Worker in Human Services, effective October 26, 2018.   
 
Recommendation to post and request the merit list for a full time Eligibility 
Worker in Human Services, Grade 7, Step 4 at $21.57 per hour.   
 
Recommendation to post and advertise for a full time Public Health Nurse in 
Public Health, Grade 11, Step 7 at $30.27 per hour.   

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/16/2018 Page 24 / 30



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, October 16, 2018

Board Meeting

Item 7

10:05 a.m. Darrell Pettis, County Administrator

RE: West Jefferson Update

RE: Bette Traxler to complete one more term on Waseca-Le Sueur Library Board starting in 2019.

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/16/2018 Page 25 / 30



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, October 16, 2018

Board Meeting

Item 8

Commissioner Committee Reports

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/16/2018 Page 26 / 30



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, October 16, 2018

Board Meeting

Item 9

Future Meetings

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/16/2018 Page 27 / 30



Future Meetings 
October 2018 – January 2019  

October 2018 
 
Tuesday, October 16  Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m. 
    CIP Work Session after Board Meeting 
 
Thursday, October 18  Board of Adjustment Meeting, 3:00 p.m. at Environmental Services 
 
Tuesday, October 23  Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m. 
 

November 2018 
 
Friday, November 2, 2018 AMC District 7 Meeting, 8:00 a.m. at Farmamerica in Waseca 
 
Tuesday, November 6  Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m. 
    *CHB Meeting, 1:00 p.m. in Waterville 
 
Thursday, November 8 P&Z Meeting, 7:00 p.m. at Environmental Services 
 
Monday, November 12 Offices Closed for Veterans Day 
 
Thursday, November 15  Board of Adjustment Meeting, 3:00 p.m. at Environmental Services 
 
Tuesday, November 20  Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m. 
 
November 23-24  Offices Closed for Thanksgiving 
 
Tuesday, November 27  Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m. 
 
Thursday, November 29 CD70 Partial Abandonment Public Hearing, 9:00 a.m. in the 

Commissioners Room 
 

December 2018 
 
December 3-4   AMC Conference – (No Board Meeting on December 4) 
 
Tuesday, December 11  Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m. 
 
Thursday, December 13 P&Z Meeting, 7:00 p.m. at Environmental Services 
 
Tuesday, December 18  Board Meeting, 4:30 p.m. 
    Budget/Levy Public Hearing, 6:00 p.m. 
 
Thursday, December 20  Board of Adjustment Meeting, 3:00 p.m. at Environmental Services 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/16/2018 Page 28 / 30



 
Monday, December 24  Offices Close at noon for Christmas 
Tuesday, December 25  Offices Closed for Christmas – (No Board Meeting) 
 

January 2019 
 
Tuesday, January 1  Offices Closed for New Year’s Day – (No Board Meeting) 
 
Tuesday, January 8  Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m. 
 
Thursday, January 10 P&Z Meeting, 7:00 p.m. at Environmental Services 
 
Tuesday, January 15  Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m. 
 
Thursday, January 17  Board of Adjustment Meeting, 3:00 p.m. at Environmental Services 
 
Monday, January 21  Offices Closed for Martin Luther King Jr. Day 
 
Tuesday, January 22  Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/16/2018 Page 29 / 30



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, October 16, 2018

Board Meeting

Item 10

CIP Work Session

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/16/2018 Page 30 / 30


